

MINUTES

Petitcodiac Regional School PSSC

May 4, 2016

The meeting was called to order by Krista Thorne at 6:00 pm. Agendas were passed out along with the Principals reports.

In attendance

Nicole Killam, Stephanie Prosser, Dawna-Lee Coneen, Stacey Keeler, Cathy Ross, Roberta Brewer, Dan Pollock, Krista Woodman, Angela Steiflea, Lindsey Brown, Jessica Harper,

Not in attendance: Ewen Cameron, Audrey Thorne

Chair: Krista Woodman Vice: Audrey Thorne Secretary: Nicole Killam

Approval of Agenda and Minutes

Add to agenda: Correct the date to May 4th.

Minutes from the last meeting and agenda were approved by Angela.

Changes to the minutes:

Business arising out of the minutes from last meeting

Request for Trades letter – correspondence was received by Krista. Honorable Serge replied Feb 23rd. Letter indicates that the 10 year education plan will address the goal of trades. District capital budget list – it may be there – Roberta will monitor.

Principal's Reports

Elementary enrolment reviewed

Pam Berry retiring

Professional Learning outlined

What's happening listed: ELF program going well – more volunteers are welcome

Test Drive a Buick – fundraiser for PRS Friday May 27th Sat. May 28th Max \$10 000 Arena

School Improvement Plan reviewed

Grades 6-12 Report

Enrolment

Professional Development on Tech

Middle and High School happenings Provincial assessments in grades 6 and 10.

General -powerschool and Lockdown – Discussed “main door not near office” issue. Buzzer system with camera would facilitate school security. However, relocation of the main doors would be a long term solution.

PSSC will support increased security by writing a letter to encourage a solution, however, time for reflection will occur first to look at the feasibility of moving the office back to the Corey street door location.

OTHER:

Report cards – each grade has a rubric for each subject on a 4 point scale.

Committee Reports

DEC REPORT

Working on Science policy

Working on Math policy-more than just screeners

FI – gr 1 or gr 3 Letter to minister supporting grade 3, but work is being done on grade 1.

Lockdown procedures – some schools made calls home, some did not. Portables are a concern –this is being reviewed.

Ten year education plan is late coming out.

Admin review will take place as it is last meeting of the year. Krista will summarize and is looking for input.

Correspondence

Next Meeting

Motion to adjourn was made.